

**LAND USE PLAN (LUP) AMENDMENT / MAINTENANCE SHEET**

**Plan Name:** Record of Decision and Approved Resource Management Plan  
**Location:** Bureau of Land Management – Vernal Field Office  
**Program:** Mineral Leasing  
**Revision: 0** Maintenance Change Sheet No.: 2009-09

**LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES<sup>1</sup>**

Item	Page	Paragraph	Change Description
2009-09-001	7	2 <sup>nd</sup> paragraph	<i>Minerals:</i> Alternative B manages oil and gas leasing and other surface disturbing activities with the following stipulations: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <del>Administratively u</del>Unavailable – 52,550 acres</li> </ul>
2009-09-002	9	3 <sup>rd</sup> full paragraph	<i>Minerals:</i> Alternative C manages oil and gas leasing and other surface disturbing activities with the following stipulations: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <del>Administratively u</del>Unavailable – 228,246 acres</li> </ul>
2009-09-003	13	1 <sup>st</sup> paragraph	<i>Minerals:</i> Alternative E manages oil and gas leasing and other surface disturbing activities with the following stipulations: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <del>Administratively u</del>Unavailable – 360,037 acres</li> </ul>
2009-09-004	30	1 <sup>st</sup> full paragraph	The Approved RMP manages oil and gas leasing and other surface disturbing activities with the following stipulations: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <del>Administratively u</del>Unavailable – 190,434 acres</li> </ul>
2009-09-005	30	2 <sup>nd</sup> full paragraph	As stated above, 190,434 acres are <del>administratively</del> unavailable to oil and gas leasing.
2009-09-006	90	LAR-29	All Recreation & Public Purposes (R&PP) lease areas will be <del>administratively</del> unavailable for leasing or open to leasing subject to major constraints such as No Surface Occupancy (NSO) stipulations.
2009-09-007	98	MIN-13	Approximately 190,434 acres will be <del>administratively</del> unavailable for leasing.
2009-09-008	118	ACEC-2	• Approximately 10,188 acres will be <del>administratively</del> unavailable for leasing.
2009-09-009	118	ACEC-5	• Zero acres will be <del>administratively</del> unavailable for leasing.
2009-09-010	119	ACEC-6	• Zero acres will be <del>administratively</del> unavailable for leasing.
2009-09-011	120	ACEC-10	• Zero acres will be <del>administratively</del> unavailable for leasing.
2009-09-012	120	ACEC-11	• Zero acres will be <del>administratively</del> unavailable for leasing.
2009-09-013	120	ACEC-12	• Zero acres will be <del>administratively</del> unavailable for leasing.
2009-09-014	121	ACEC-13	• Zero acres will be <del>administratively</del> unavailable for leasing.
2009-09-015	K-4	Lands and Realty	Recreation & Public Purposes (R&PP) lease areas will be <del>administratively</del> unavailable for leasing or open to leasing subject to NSO stipulations.
2009-09-016	K-7	Browns Park ACEC	• Approximately 10,188 acres will be <del>administratively</del> unavailable for leasing.

<sup>1</sup> Page references and paragraph numbering on this LUP Maintenance Sheet correspond to the Vernal ROD / Approved RMP signed on 10/31/2008. Because of the changes made from this and other LUP Maintenance Sheets, pagination and paragraph numbering may not be the same as that found in the current Vernal ROD / Approved RMP reissued in June 2009.

**LAND USE PLAN (LUP) AMENDMENT / MAINTENANCE SHEET**

**Plan Name:** Record of Decision and Approved Resource Management Plan  
**Location:** Bureau of Land Management – Vernal Field Office  
**Program:** Mineral Leasing  
**Revision: 0** Maintenance Change Sheet No.: 2009-09

2009-09-017	K-8	Lower Green River Corridor	• Zero acres will be <del>administratively</del> unavailable for leasing.
2009-09-018	K-8	Nine Mile Canyon	• Zero acres will be <del>administratively</del> unavailable for leasing.
2009-09-019	K-10	Red Mountain – Dry Fork	• Zero acres will be <del>administratively</del> unavailable for leasing.

**RATIONALE / JUSTIFICATION**

The phrase “administratively unavailable” is shortened to just “unavailable.” This will make the Vernal ROD consistent with the wording as found in the other recently approved RODs (10/31/r 2008).

	<b>SIGNATURES</b>	<b>DATE</b>
<b>Program Lead</b>	/s/ Kelly Buckner	06/10/2009
<b>Environmental Coordinator</b>	/s/ Kelly Buckner	06/10/2009
<b>Field Office Manager</b>	/s/ Bill Stringer	06/10/2009
<b>Copy sent to USO Planning:</b>	/s/ Kelly Buckner	06/10/2009